NN31545,0497

BIBLIOTIS STARE

21 januari 1969

is inplushe uses

Instituut voor Cultuurtechniek en Waterhuishouding Wageningen

e-

EVAPOTRANSPIRATION FROM POTATOES

Gabriella Endrödi and dr. P.E. Rijtema

Nota's van het Instituut zijn in principe interne communicatiemiddelen, dus geen officiële publikaties.

Hun inhoud varieert sterk en kan zowel betrekking hebben op een eenvoudige weergave van cijferreeksen, als op een concluderende discussie van onderzoeksresultaten. In de meeste gevallen zullen de conclusies echter van voorlopige aard zijn omdat het onderzoek nog niet is afgesloten.

Bepaalde nota's komen niet voor verspreiding buiten het Instituut in aanmerking.



Self in the second of the

ļ.

· +

1. 小学校会社

ŧ

٩

٩

gette - Cotal/ galactic - Los Coroan Faithfe

en de servición de la companya de la

《红云观》《水》》:"此"""。"

Motors and a second data and a seco

CONTENTS

۲

•

٠

ı

`}

	blz.
INTRODUCTION	1
AVAILABLE DATA	1
Soil type and soil moisture data	1
Irrigation frequency	2
Crop development	3
Meteorological data	3
CALCULATION OF EVAPOTRANSPIRATION	4
Data derived from literature	~ 5
Reconstruction of crop development data	7
Soil moisture conditions	7
Maturation	8
RESULTS AND DISCUSSION	8
Soil cover	9
Moisture conditions	9
Maturation	10
Comparison with other data	10
SUMMARY	12
REFERENCES	13

.

`.

•

•

٢.

Added of the Added of the

د . بر : ب

INTRODUCTION

Evapotranspiration from cropped surfaces is governed not only by the meteorological conditions, but also by factors related to the crop itself and to the soil physical conditions. In irrigation practice, as well as in many hydrological investigations, it is very important to determine the actual as well as the potential water use of a crop from meteorological data. Particularly for arable crops the practical application is still partly a matter of speculation, since a number of aspects are still more or less unknown.

During a number of years sprinkling irrigation experiments with potatoes were performed at the experimental farm of the Institute. The set up of these experiments was not primarily for transpiration research, but to obtain information on the increase in yield due to sprinkling. The available data of soil moisture conditions and crop development were given in a number of internal reports of the Institute.

The recent developments in transpiration research made it valuable to use the data from these sprinkling experiments in a study of the effects of crop development and of moisture conditions on the water use by potatoes.

AVAILABLE DATA

Soil type and soil moisture data

The experiments were performed on a coarse sandy soil with an humus content of 6% in the top layer of 30 cm, the mean humus content of the layer from 30 - 60 cm was 2.5 - 3.0%. The available amount of soil moisture in the top layer of 1 m was 100 mm. About 72 mm is available from the humous top layer of 40 cm. The coarse sand with gravel in the layers below 60 cm do not contribute very much to the total amount of available water. The soil moisture characteristics of the various layers are given in fig. 1. The effective rootzone of the potato crop is in fact restricted to the humous top layer of 40 cm.

During the sprinkling experiments the soil moisture content in the various layers was determined periodically by soil sampling. In most

1. A. 1. A.

		. 1.13	ad the second second		
· · · ·			•		
191 <u>1</u> - 1919					
na 1865 tanga					
manal server	2			. :	~
word gettinger i	N. C. F. C. S.		-		
e de	. · ·				an an taon an t
					n 1. g Maria
111 e		makşa.		9	er er ber
	ন চাপা	la se	1. N.A.		

(c) Introduction (Interface and Interface) (Interface and Interface) (Interface) (Inter $(x \to y) = (x \to$ seturitari, esti tu pula naigh fit u and the state of the second land the second states of $\mathcal{A}_{\mathbf{k}}^{\mathbf{k}}(\mathbf{k}_{k}) \neq [\mathbf{k}_{\mathbf{k}}^{\mathbf{k}}(\mathbf{k}_{k}) - \mathbf{k}_{\mathbf{k}}^{\mathbf{k}}(\mathbf{k}_{k}) + \mathbf{k}_{\mathbf{k}}^{\mathbf{k}}(\mathbf{k}) + \mathbf{k}_{\mathbf{k}}^{\mathbf{k}}(\mathbf{k$ (a) get a set of the first of the set of

	• • # * * *	· · · .	, . ,
t shi chus den ce c	and the state of the	Market 194	- 17 F
$\bullet = - \bullet = \Phi \oplus \Phi$			÷ '
strate in wet so a		· · · ·	
$a_{1}=a_{2}+a_{1}a_{2}+b_{2}a_{3}a_{4}a_{4}$			
Barrana Maria Maria	test a		
fund stray the rate should be	· · · ·		5. 1
· REPAIR OF BARRIES	• "E	• • • •	
Maxime enganger (* 1915)			
and the second	ELE CONTRACTOR	· · · ·	
tera ut Makababa	20^{10} \sim 10^{10} \sim 10^{10}	1.00	a de la composición de la comp

- Jakar al spanigr en este settere se base este settere settere settere settere settere settere settere setter

cases the soil samples were taken from the layers 0 - 20 cm, 20 - 40 cm and 40 - 60 cm. In a few cases also data from the 60 - 80 cm layer were present, but these data did hardly show any variation in moisture content with time. For this reason the change in water content of the profile was in most cases calculated for the top 60 cm.

In 1964 most of the soil sampling data concern only the top layer of 0 - 20 cm. In order to obtain information concerning the mean moisture content in the effective rootzone of the crop and to obtain data of the change in soil moisture in the profile the relations shown in fig. 2 were used to derive from the top layer of 20 cm the required data.

The absence of soil moisture data from the deeper layers will give an overestimate of evapotranspiration using the water balance equation when under wet conditions discharge to these deeper layers is present.

Irrigation frequency

The application of sprinkling irrigation was based on the moisture extraction from the top layer of 40 cm. Generally the following moisture treatments were present: a. irrigation after 25% of moisture extraction; b. after 50% of moisture extraction; c. after 75% of moisture extraction and d. a testfield without sprinkling irrigation. The various moisture treatments will be indicated as v_3 , v_2 , v_1 and v_0 respectively. In 1962, 1965 and 1966 the weather conditions were such that only the v_3 field received additional water by sprinkling irrigation. In table 1 the moisture treatments during the various years which are used in the present paper are given. .

under von Standard von der Standard Standard von der St Standard Standard von der S

1 - Characterita
2 - Advanta Conducta
3 - Constant Conducta
4 - Constant Conducta
4 - Constant Conducta
5 - Constant Conducta
6 - Constant Conducta
7 - Constant Conducta
8 - Constant Conducta
9 - Constant Conducta
9 - Constant Conducta
1 - Constant Conducta
2 - Constant Conducta
2 - Constant Conducta
<

Year	Irrigation afte 25%	er a moisture ex 50%	traction of 75%	No irrigation
1959	v ₃	-	vı	v _o .
1961	v ₃	^v 2	\mathbf{v}_1	v _o ¹)
1962	v ₃	-	-	vo
1963	-	v ₂	-	vo
1964	v ₃	v ₂	v ₁	vo
1965	v ₃	-	-	vo
1966	v ₃	-	-	vo

Table 1. The soil moisture treatments during the years of the experiments

1) An irrigation gift after flowering

Crop development

Each year the planting date, the date at which the crop came up and the harvesting date were given. Particularly during the first 4 years not too much attention was given to the collection of data concerning crop height and soil cover. During these years only two or three data of soil cover or crop height during growth were given. More attention to crop development was given in the last three years, in which both data were given periodically. The relation between height and soil cover of the potato crop derived from these data is presented in fig. 3. This relation is useful to get additional information concerning crop height or soil cover during the first four years.

The maturation of the crop at the end of the growth was described periodically by the percentage of dead leaves.

Meteorological data

The meteorological data required for the calculation of evapotranspiration, such as duration of bright sunshine, temperature, humidity, wind velocity and precipitation were measured daily at the meteorological observation field of the experimental farm of the Institute.

	e de la companya de l National de la companya de la company	and an an <mark>1988 (1988) an </mark>	Anna an thài thài ta	y 10.
		5. <u>1</u>		
and a second second	and the second second	•	Construction of the second	
	<u>i</u>	۰. هوب به		
· 2	÷		1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -	1
			$(1,2,2,\dots,2) \in \mathbb{R}^{n}$	
				111
				0.
44 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 -	: .			430.
ery 🐨				
a a second de la constante de la constant	a a statut a	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	n and a second by the second b	· · · · · · · · · · · ·

n voltanoi soli antina antina attina da antina da antina attina attina attina attina attina attina attina attin Attina attina

1.0000 · ····

and the second		e no zla
	An eligible of the customer and	mad of the
	teration for the first state	31 I.A.
	23 dia 2000 militari di ka	
		1
er sour de	$(2^{-1})_{ij} = \frac{1}{2} \left[\frac{1}$	
	part that the second and the second	n 2 €.
	 - vio casiler; cdl . 	· · · ·
	the provide the succession of	5 M 4 2
	estero Herri	- ,* *
	the second dealers	
	an ang ang tang ang t	3

igoic to - old

The order of the result of the solution of the

. . . .

CALCULATION OF EVAPOTRANSPIRATION

Actual evapotranspiration can be calculated for practical purposes with a combined aerodynamic and energy balance approach (RIJTEMA, 1965), taking into account the properties of the crop and the soil. The general equation is:

$$\mathbf{E}_{\mathbf{re}} = \mathbf{E}_{\mathbf{T}}^{\mathbf{re}} + \mathbf{E}_{\mathbf{I}} = \frac{\Delta H_{\mathrm{nt}}/L + \delta \left\{ \mathbf{E}_{a}' + f(\mathbf{z}_{o}, \mathbf{d}) \mathbf{u} \mathbf{R}_{c} \mathbf{E}_{\mathbf{I}} \right\}}{\Delta + \delta' \left\{ 1 + f(\mathbf{z}_{o} \mathbf{d}) \mathbf{u} \mathbf{R}_{c} \right\}}$$
(1)

where: E_{re} is the real evapotranspiration, E_T^{re} the real transpiration from the crop, E_I the evaporation of the precipitation intercepted by the crop, \triangle the slope of the temperature - saturated vapour pressure curve, H_{nt} the net radiation, L the latent heat of vaporization, λ the psychrometer constant, $E_a' = f(z_0 d) u (\xi_a - e_a)$, ξ_a the saturated vapour pressure at air temperature, e_a the actual vapour pressure, $f(z_0, d)$ a function depending on the roughness length (z_0) and the zero plane displacement (d) of the evaporating surface, u the wind velocity measured at 2 m height and R_c the diffusion resistance of the crop.

When it is assumed that R_c equals zero, the maximum possible evaporation (E_{wet}) from the surface under consideration can be calculated. Equation (1) transforms in that case into:

$$E_{wet} = \frac{\Delta H_{nt}/L + \delta E'_{a}}{\Delta + \delta}$$
(2)

The evaporation term E_I is difficult to determine exactly, particularly in periods with much precipitation, when the crop does not become dry between the successive showers. The calculated amount of interception is too high in that case. Since the calculated evaporation (E_{wet}) of a wet crop surface with the same properties as the crop considered gives the maximum value, the value of E_I may not exceed E_{wet} .

Based on this argument RIJTEMA (1968) combined the equations (1) and (2) which resulted in the following expression:

1980999999 - 1 1990-1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1991 - 1

en velle station en angeles estates 1991 - Level Handler en en estates

(I) <u>ISTAN</u> (BARA)

entinezza langun. Antinezza langun. Antinezza subar put travat.

A static s

 an tha state of the second s

(S)

.

Else a good-operation and the second seco

die. Beele oor Of Ablie Statis op eine eine ober - Sonder Statis die Beleise op eine eine

$$\mathbf{E}_{re} = \mathbf{E}_{T}^{re} + \mathbf{E}_{I} = \frac{\Delta + \delta}{\Delta + \delta \left\{1 + f(\mathbf{z}_{o}, d) \mathbf{u} \mathbf{R}_{c}\right\}} \quad (\mathbf{E}_{wet} - \mathbf{E}_{I}) + \mathbf{E}_{I} \quad (3)$$

Data derived from literature

No data of the relation between precipitation and the amount intercepted by a potato crop were available. However, an error in the value of E_{I} is not disastrous, as the term E_{I} operates in equation (3) as a correction factor, of which the effect on E_{re} strongly depends on the value of the ratio $(\Delta + \chi) \left[\Delta + \chi \left\{ 1 + f(z_{0}, d) u R_{c} \right\} \right]^{-1}$. For this reason the interception data of tall grass given by RIJTE MA (1965) were used.

The value of $f(z_0, d)$ depends on crop height and on wind velocity. The combined effect has been expressed for a grass crop by RIJTEMA (1965) as:

$$f(z_0, d) = g(\mathcal{L}) \cdot h(u)$$
(4)

where: $g(\ell)$ is a function of crop height with the same dimensions as $f(z_0, d)$ and h(u) is a dimensionless factor, which depends on wind velocity. Calculations of SZEICZ, ENDRÖDI and TAJCHMAN (1968) for a potato crop resulted in similar values for $g(\ell)$ and h(u) as those given by RIJTEMA for the grass cover. Values of $g(\ell)$ and h(u) used in the present paper are given in table 2 in relation to respectively crop height and wind velocity.

Table 2. Values of $g(\ell)$ in relation to crop height and values of h(u) in relation to wind velocity at 2 m height

0	2	5	10	20	30	40	50	70	90
0.18	0.23	0.47	0.74	1.00	1.12	1.22	1.32	1.42	1.50
0.5	1.0	1.5	2.0	2.5	3.0	4.0	5.0	6.0	7.0
1.32	1.17	1.05	0.96	0.90	0.86	0.79	0.75	0.72	0.69
	0 0.18 0.5 1.32	0 2 0.18 0.23 0.5 1.0 1.32 1.17	0 2 5 0.18 0.23 0.47 0.5 1.0 1.5 1.32 1.17 1.05	0 2 5 10 0.18 0.23 0.47 0.74 0.5 1.0 1.5 2.0 1.32 1.17 1.05 0.96	0 2 5 10 20 0.18 0.23 0.47 0.74 1.00 0.5 1.0 1.5 2.0 2.5 1.32 1.17 1.05 0.96 0.90	0 2 5 10 20 30 0.18 0.23 0.47 0.74 1.00 1.12 0.5 1.0 1.5 2.0 2.5 3.0 1.32 1.17 1.05 0.96 0.90 0.86	0 2 5 10 20 30 40 0.18 0.23 0.47 0.74 1.00 1.12 1.22 0.5 1.0 1.5 2.0 2.5 3.0 4.0 1.32 1.17 1.05 0.96 0.90 0.86 0.79	0 2 5 10 20 30 40 50 0.18 0.23 0.47 0.74 1.00 1.12 1.22 1.32 0.5 1.0 1.5 2.0 2.5 3.0 4.0 5.0 1.32 1.17 1.05 0.96 0.90 0.86 0.79 0.75	0 2 5 10 20 30 40 50 70 0.18 0.23 0.47 0.74 1.00 1.12 1.22 1.32 1.42 0.5 1.0 1.5 2.0 2.5 3.0 4.0 5.0 6.0 1.32 1.17 1.05 0.96 0.90 0.86 0.79 0.75 0.72

The diffusion resistance R_c takes into account the geometry of the evaporating surface, as soil cover and leaf area, the stomatal

 $\sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \frac{(3)}{(3)}$

- いたいたい しんしょう 日本の主人 一方 男子取住

astri comus se el clempo. and the state of the isv off all reach a as (8) and support si (6 ante a gebieto States - States - Millionard an and a factor of the sound of the sound of the . 1230 . 3930

and Maring and States and .vator' v bas 1.2 - 1. 1.2 a da T

. an (mys)

as anoismente directore as eavibri o shraqabi e succes and a brief of gap. $\operatorname{ALE}(\mathbb{Q}_{L_{n}}) = \{\mathbb{C}^{2}\}$ the for factor the second on durb of dug h

> Tabler of Control on the order of a table on a finite Whotev but These

(1,1) (1,1) (1,1) (1,1)the Argen generation en des des sources

end que 08 UN) (2 1.42 1.30 (burest

> CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR OF A examples with add energie offense eren state evention and a state

opening under influence of light intensity and the transport resistances in the liquid flow path. RIJTEMA (1968) assumed that the combined effect of these factors can be given with the expression:

$$R_{c} = R_{c}^{\ell} + R_{c}^{c} + R_{c}^{\psi}$$
 (5)

٨

where: R_c^{ℓ} is the diffusion resistance term depending on light intensity, R_c^{c} the factor depending on soil cover and R_c^{ψ} the factor giving the effect of soil moisture conditions on the value of R_c .

RIJTEMA (1965) used the mean radiation intensity during the balance period as a measure for the light dependent factor, controlling stomatal opening under field conditions. The relation between R_c^{ℓ} and mean radiation intensity during the day-time hours is given in table 3.

Table 3.	Values of the diffusion resistance R_c^{\prime}	and mean radiation
	intensity during the day-time hours	

Radiation intensity	0.10	0.15	0.20	0.25	0.30	0.38	> 0. 38
cal. cm ⁻² , min ⁻¹							
R ² mm Hg. day. mm ⁻¹	3.77	2.76	1.94	1.21	0.66	0.0	0.0

RIJTEMA and RYHINER (1968) give some data of R_c^c in relation to soil cover for spring wheat. Calculations of FEDDES (1968) of values of R_c^c in relation to soil cover for spinach and red cabbage resulted in similar values as those given by RIJTEMA and RYHINER. The scatter in the data is rather large which is mainly caused by the distribution of the precipitation during the experiments, which effects the evaporation from the bare soil. The data used in the present study are given in table 4. and a second and a second for the end of the second form of the second form of the second second second second a subsection of the second s

 A set of provide of fillesion well-cause of the transformer of the listenand set of the filles of provident of the set of the set of the physical descent set of the set of

na n	
oral Sector (1996) - 1997 - 2017 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - Sector - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019 - 2019	
and and a second se Notice second second Notice second	nr s 14

(1) A set of the se

.

.

Table 4. Values of the diffusion resistance R_c^c and soil cover

Soil cover %	10	20	30	40	50	60	70	80	90	100
R _c ^c mm Hg. day. mm ⁻¹	2.33	1.72	1.27	0.90	0.60	0.35	0.18	0.08	0	0

Reconstruction of crop development data

The relation between crop height, soil cover and the point of time within the growing season is more or less fixed by crops harvested once a year. Between the various years a shift in time can be present, depending on the starting point of growth in spring time.

The scantily available data and those derived from fig. 3 were plotted versus time. A curve was drawn through these points. An example of the used procedure for the data of the v_3 and v_0 fields in 1961 is given in fig. 4. From these curves the mean crop height and mean soil cover for each balance period could be estimated.

Soil moisture conditions

The effect of climate and soil moisture conditions on the reduction in transpiration was calculated from the relation between the diffusion resistance R_c^{ψ} and the potential suction ψ_{ℓ}^{pot} in the leaves. According to RIJTEMA (1965) this relation can be given by the expression:

$$\mathbf{R}_{c}^{\varphi} = \mathbf{f}(\varphi_{\ell}^{\text{pot}}) = \mathbf{f}\left\{\mathbf{E}_{T}^{\text{pot}}(\mathbf{R}_{pl} + \mathbf{b}/\mathbf{k}) + \boldsymbol{\psi}\right\}$$
(6)

where: E_T^{pot} is the potential transpiration rate, calculated with equation (3), assuming R_c^{ψ} equals zero but taking into account the values of R_c^{ℓ} and R_c^{c} ; R_{pl} the transport resistance for liquid flow in the plant, b a geometry factor of the root system depending on rooting depth, root intensity and root activity, k the capillary conductivity at mean suction ψ in the effective rootzone of the crop.

It appears from data given by RYHINER (1969) from experiments with potatoes in 1967 and from calculations performed with the 1959 data that for a full grown potato crop the value of R_{pl} equals 1 atm. day. mm⁻¹ and the value of b 3.10⁻⁴ atm. The relation between R_c^{ψ} and ψ_{ρ}^{pot} calculated from these data is given in fig. 5. The data The but $\mathbb{P}^{\mathcal{D}}$ -constant on noncritich out to solve the mildle

and and a second of the second	
00f = 0	er over 14 10 20 20 20 20 20
Q C	sy some far day. As an 1. 3. 33 1. 7 5 - 1. 75 - 0. St. St. S.

server band so particular apprendition

State in a state of the state o

e est sourcewer sourceere e sames os se sodure for besteacht source se bit is graef j. . Trom tesse sources is sei solo i soth bakere prios wit

the second s

an film of the second s

 $= \sqrt{2} \left[\left(\frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{2} \right)^2 + \left(\frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{2} \right)^2 \right] \left(\frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{2} \right)^2 + \left(\frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{2} \right)^2 + \left(\frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{2$ an an an an an an . 76.300t. ast RECENT the state of the state of the and the second THE!Y i de la companya de l n Amarian - Basili Angelarian. the second second second second the a failt execution of the second product of a faile. The second attention of the second product of a faile and a second product of a second produ

 $\mathcal{A}(\mathbf{x}) \to \mathbf{M}^{\mathbf{T}}(\mathbf{x})$ by the formula $\mathcal{M}^{\mathbf{T}}(\mathbf{x})$ and $\mathcal{M}^{\mathbf{T}}(\mathbf{x})$

derived from the irrigated fields show a tendency to give somewhat lower values, which might be caused possibly by irrigation losses. These losses give an overestimate of the evapotranspiration from the water balance, which results in too low values of R_{c}^{ψ} .

The relation between the potential (ψ_{f}^{pot}) and the real (ψ_{f}^{re}) suction in the leaves is shown in fig. 6. The deviation in the straight line given in this figure indicates that reductions in transpiration are already present at low suctions in the leaves.

Maturation

In maturing plant communities a substantial reduction in transpiration is present even/when the crop is well-irrigated and well-fertilized. This is mainly caused by leafage and the increase of the percentage of dead leaves when maturation proceeds. Estimates of the percentage of dead leaves were used to describe the course of maturation during the growth.

In the model describing the contribution of the diffusion resistance of the crop maturation was considered to effect the internal transport resistance highly. This was based on the argument that the dead leaves do not contribute in the transpiration process, so for a same flux per unit of surface the internal transport pathways are decreasing with increasing percentage of dead leaves.

The data of 1964 were used to calculate the effect of the percentage of dead leaves on the value of R_{pl} . The relation between the percentage of leaves which are still alive and the internal transport resistance is given in fig. 7. Though the scatter of the data is rather large, it will be clear that with a decreasing percentage of living leaves below 50% the value of R_{pl} increases considerably. The curve drawn in this figure is also used in the calculation of evapotranspiration in the other years.

RESULTS AND DISCUSSION

For comparison the calculated evaporation from a continuous wet crop surface (E_{wet}), the evapotranspiration obtained by equation (3) (E_{re}) and the derived one from the water balance (E_{wb}) are given

	a chishira a c			6	
is a set of the set of				sidenti m	
		$(\mathbf{f}_{i})_{i\in I} \in \mathcal{C}$		- · ·	
	State of the second	建加制化	the the	. •	
· 计 · 注册:		log sats o	o sa w u	Les en t	
al din ta mil		h gunne tea	and the state of the	ođ	
<u>លក់៖អាវេតុ</u> មា	.*	うあった			
	oi ·	i Fragel		المراجع والمحاد المراجع	

-uds and a	bou Inder a Co	. .		14:20 - 4
a test				(outline
		. * . [*] .		
. • •	lateral (Charles and	1920		Na statistica (
• 2011 * M - 41	$e^{-\beta} x \in \{y, \lambda, e^{-\beta} \}$	1 (B. D.1		historia og
				e an reented
er maizus	. :	at some som		
the second second		1 For and a		at a suit au
$S(C_{k+1}) = 0$		1		Jax 1 Tom
	C.J. C. J. C. L. C	at and the first states of the		r, ol
e suat	tum anoquarit	}elsen togeka		ł. ·
	. HOTE BE DE	 Sector Contractor 		a de la composición d
e da en el Co	en el Bol Halla de Hercert	en en la server		.tu€ i tra
all some	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		neg te na se	(61
In age com to		$(x_{i}, y_{i}) \in [x_{i}, y_{i}]^{-1}$	n e ave	a ser 👘 👬
to lan e sinh	(a,b) = (a,b) = (a,b)			tion an an an an ar ta a n∰
gelvit 10 m.	an the second	an the areas	a standard	livel, gral
state all indexe	an an that a second	i Standard	. ्विट्रे	rolar turne'
	(1,1,1,2,2,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,	$\mathbb{C} \subseteq G \setminus \mathbb{C} \subseteq \mathbb{C}$	stan de :	ald official Hu
		• • •	e goto stante	at a strategy

2O(22) + 21G + 20(20) + 20G

In a constant she with the second se

in fig. 8. Moreover the total amount of precipitation and sprinkling water is given for each balance period expressed as a mean value per day, as well as mean suction in the effective rootzone of 40 cm at each sampling date. With respect to the results a number of aspects must be discussed.

Soil cover

The curve used for the determination of the effect of soil cover on transpiration was derived from experiments performed under normal weather conditions, without preventing evaporation from the bare soil. The results will be correct as a consequence, when no extreme situations in the distribution of precipitation are present. It means that systematic deviations will occur under either extremely dry or extremely wet conditions. Under extremely dry conditions the calculated values of E_{re} will be higher than those derived from the water balance when a partial soil cover is present. This is demonstrated in the results obtained from the v_0 fields in 1959, when during the first balance periods hardly no precipitation was present.

The opposite situation was present in 1963, when during the first two balance periods the distribution of precipitation was very regularly with a large number of small showers, which affected the evaporation from the bare soil in a favourable way. In these situations the data derived from the water balance approach the calculated value of E_{wet} . A more or less similar situation was present in 1965.

In the other years the distribution of precipitation was in such a way, that a reasonable approach during the first stages of growth was obtained.

Moisture conditions

The calculated values of E_{re} and the data from the water balance agree reasonably well. It shows that the actual transpiration rate can be calculated under practical conditions when the given relation between diffusion resistance and ψ_{ℓ}^{pot} is used.

The distribution of precipitation as well as the time of irrigation within the balance periods might affect the soil moisture conditions in such a way, that the real mean suction in the rootzone is much smaller Eige is notice of the second of the secon

- **;** - 1 0× 1 n an Altaan see statistic sooraa 12.4 a far and the second states 1.141、11、11、**有**量的分子。 一位重新 计指导性 医根的 · 동안동물에 가지 않는 것이 있는 것이 있다. -119 B and the second 5 m m n get ∰etalen i de Maria en de la co • en dag bandan ja sa sa sa sa and the private large and the set of the set and the second H3 +.

a) a provide the first set of the s

and the state of the second second state of the

a a serie de destructiones de la serie de la serie devenièn<mark>t du conserie de la serie de la ser</mark>ie de la serie d la serie estato ¹860, en la serie da serie da serie da serie de la s than the mean value calculated from the soil moisture data at the beginning and at the end of the balance period. This situation can be present particularly on the irrigated field, as sprinkling was applied very often one or two days after sampling. resulting in a sharp decrease in suction, directly after sampling. Due to this the calculated values of E_{re} are too low at the irrigated fields. This effect increases with increasing irrigation frequency, as is clearly shown in data of 1964 in particular. In addition to this, a small drainage to the deeper layers might be present, resulting in an overestimate of the water balance data. The values derived from the water balance exceed the calculated E_{wet} data under extremely wet conditions, showing that discharge must be present during these periods.

Maturation

The relation between the internal plant resistance R_{pl} and the amount of living leaves, given in fig. 7, as description of maturation, did give acceptable results in all the other years when due to the proceeding of maturation large reductions in transpiration were present. It means that a fairly good approach for the effect of maturation can be obtained by increasing the value of R_{pl} in the calculation model.

Comparison with other data

GARDNER and EHLIG (1963) give the relation between the relative transpiration rate $\left\{ (E_T^{re}) \cdot (E_T^{pot})^{-1} \right\}$ and the mean suction in the leaves for various crops. The suction, at which the transpiration rate starts to reduce, varies from 4 bars for a pepper crop to 12 bars for cotton.

The relative transpiration rate of the potato crop in the present study is plotted in fig. 9 versus the mean suction in the leaves. The figure is given for three classes of soil cover. The ratio decreases more slowly under conditions of a low soil cover than under conditions of a complete soil cover. This is mainly due to the fact that under conditions of a partial soil cover the calculated values of E_T^{pot} are much lower than for a full cover crop, so the effect of suction on transpiration becomes less.

Hod with a state of department of the second state and the second state of the and the set is also been an to be as a to the galaxies. ();} State of the set of the state of the state of the second state of the second state of the state of the second sta best from the state of the same to the second state of the an di Berrata and the intervention of the second of the second . In particular, the constraint of the decomposition of the encoder σ Acta of 96. Second and the second second second of the state adde do entremane and goddae is a second tracad -Reconclude as we will be a constant of the second se oees - chuid de l'ante l'anter martines above laborne i e e e e e e e ere per e e entre m

 $\mathcal{A}(\mathcal{A})$ is a second seco is south a description of the second til − som e the start way wear years and the start of th and and a second second second 100 digntaren en en en el Ashers CHallesseller - Algebra

GARDAR STATES AND DESCRIPTION OF A DESCR where we consider the $\left(\frac{\pi \pi}{q} \mathbb{E} \left(\frac{\pi \pi}{q} \mathbb{E} \right) \right)$ as a decrease of the second secon and the second and the second second

a second second state of a second second ម ខេត្តទៅទេយមម្ពន័ a. . . . ît ≠ : et sola equip . 1991 - A S Burge to house

Stational Andrew States of the States of the

and the second statements of the second s 1. 人名爱斯特尔·马尔特斯尔 人名英格兰人 semigraphic astronaution we concern - Here and the second second in the state of th

na lo to año año ada a

The shape of these curves agrees well with those found by GARDNER and EHLIG. However, the reduction in the transpiration starts already at 1 atm. suction, which value is much lower than the corresponding values for the crops given by GARDNER and EHLIG. The main reason might be the way in which the potential transpiration rate was determined. GARDNER and EHLIG did their experiment under controlled constant climatic conditions and they determined the potential transpiration rate when the crop was well supplied with water. In fig. 9 the potential transpiration rate was calculated with equation (3) assuming that the influence of the resistances in the liquid path could be neglected. In the experiments from GARDNER and EHLIG the effect of internal resistances under conditions of optimum water supply was automatically taken into account, which results in a higher suction in the leaves when the reduction in transpiration starts.

SZEICZ, ENDRÖDI and TAJCHMAN (1968) calculated from experimental data with potatoes in Germany (TAJCHMAN, 1967) the mean monthly surface resistances from the ratio of monthly totals of evaporation (LE) and the available net energy (H_{nt} -G), using an emperical relation given by MONTEITH (1965). This emperical expression gives the relation between surface resistance r_s in the range $0.25 < r_s < 10.0 \text{ sec cm}^{-1}$, and the ratio transpiration over available energy as:

$$\log_{10} r_{s} = 1.40 - \frac{2LE}{H_{nt}-G}$$
(7)

The surface resistances derived by these authors with equation (7) from the data in 1965 in Germany are given in fig. 10 in relation to the time of the year. The crop resistance of potatoes in the present study was calculated according to soil cover, light intensity and soil moisture conditions in the rootzone. These data calculated for 1965 are also presented in fig. 10. The data from both places deviate strongly during the early stages of growth, which is mainly due to the very wet conditions in Germany when the crop was still partly covering the soil. The water balance data and those calculated, as presented in fig. 8, for 1965 did show a large deviation due to the wet conditions in this year. When the crop is completely covering the soil at both locations References and the construction of the second of the se

Address of the second second

Observations and a submer a large of a second and a second a second

identical values of this surface resistance were found. This result shows that the procedure followed in the present study leads to very acceptable values of the surface resistance, when taking into account soil cover, radiation intensity, moisture conditions and maturation.

SUMMARY

Data from sprinkling irrigation experiments with potatoes were used to calculate the actual and potential evapotranspiration from the crop during the growing season, using standard meteorological data. During the experiments the moisture extraction from the effective rootzone was determined by soil sampling to get the time of sprinkling irrigation for the fields with different moisture treatments.

The water use by the crop for the different periods was also derived from the water balance and the comparison with the calculated values did give a good agreement in periods without extreme conditions of precipitation. This showed that the derived relationships between crop height and surface roughness, between soil cover, light intensity, crop, as well as soil characteristics and diffusion resistance and between maturation and internal plant resistance were reasonably established. // Provide the set of the set of the set of sets and the set of the set of the set of with the set of the set of the set of the press of the set of t

and the second 1 and the second £.55 (. . . . 41.0 e gate g nd i se liner 1.111.111.111 an a raith • . • and stars the normalization and the second and a star 化的过去式 化合合合物 化结晶 化分解的 机工作的 an an tarta dalah a a and the second and here and this search in the second the state of the state of the state i provide

REFERENCES

- FEDDES, R.A. 1968. The use of lysimeter data in the determination of capillary rise, available water and actual evapotranspiration on three soil profiles. Proc. Reginal Training Seminar on Agrometeorology 13-25 May, 1968. In press.
- GARDNER, W.R. and C.F. EHLIG. 1963. The influence of soil water on transpiration by plants. J. Geophys. Res. 68: 5719-5724.
- MONTEITH, J. L. 1965. Evaporation and environment. Proc. Symp. Soc. Exp. Biol. 19: 205-234.
- RIJTEMA, P.E. 1965. An analysis of actual evapotranspiration. Agric. Res. Rep. 659: 1-107.
- RIJTEMA, P.E. 1968. Derived meteorological data: transpiration. Proc. Symp. on Agroclimatological methods, Reading 1966 : 55-72.
- RIJTEMA, P.E. en A.H. Ryhiner. 1968. De lysimeters in Nederland III. Versl. en Meded. Hydrol. Comm. T.N.O. 14: 86-149.
- RYHINER, A.H. 1969. Verdamping van aardappelen. In preparation.
- SCEICZ, G., G. ENDRÖDI and S. TAJCHMAN. 1968. Aerodynamic and surface factors in evaporation. In press.
- TAJCHMAN, S. 1967. Energie und Wasserhaushalt verschiedener Pflanzenbestande bei München. Thesis, Universität München. Wissenschaftl. Mitt. Meteor. Inst. 12: 1-93.

NO MERICAN

	an is is first a star - san a como ols - si como ols - san a como o	TEPPES, C.A. Stoardfor De Chromano Agreeneroord
		n en
	n an	na na kanga sa
2	land is collination of	CONTETTO, 1965. Sec. 9
un fage en to	na prosenta de la Angla. Contra	andra a canadare etc. General argene
tiger the s	a in ag lorenter	
n an	eed of per-	ng sa
1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -		1
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	nge en transformer antag	
a deciminant of loga	l ar n − . Mir a	
•3	We fit as the constant of the fit of the second state \mathcal{T}_{1} , where \mathcal{T}_{2} is the second state \mathcal{T}_{2} , where \mathcal{T}_{2} is the second state \mathcal{T}_{2} , where \mathcal{T}_{2} is the second state \mathcal{T}_{2} .	· · ·
a start the start	And when a state of the second state of the se	· · · · ·



Fig. 1. Seil moisture characteristics 1 0 - 40 cm layer 2 40 - 60 cm layer 3 60 cm

• • ,



. ÷



Fig. 3. Relation between crop height and percentage of soil cover for a potato crop



e la cro

cover percentage with time

00c15.9 2.9







A Martin and a start of the

and a second second















Ŋ









No. State

S

a second second





And the second second





'69c 15.13 / 29

A DAY

.

•



and a set of the second sec

1 station

